70-2909
UFp2-80-088

Westinghouse Electric Corporation Power Systems Nuclear FLsi Diviscn

Box 355
Pittsburgh Pernsytvania 15230

February 20, 1980

Mr. W. T. Crow

Section Leader

Uranium Process Licensing Section
Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch ;
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety(

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Crow:

X
This is in response to your request for the name/g 5 executive of the
municipality or county mentioned in the Environmen€: port submitted in support
of our License Application dated December 31, 1979 and relating to a nuclear fuel
fabrication plant planned for Alabama.

In fact, the subject Report cites the proposed plant location as being "in
Autauga County near Prattville, Alabama, about 12 miles northwest of Montgomery."
Thus, I feel it is fitting to provide you with the names of the following chief
executives of Autauga County, Montgomery, and Prattville, respectively:

Mr. James D. Corley Mr. Emory Folmar Mr. C. M. Gray

Judge of Probate Mayor, City of Montgomery Mayor, City of Prattville
Autauga County Courthouse P. 0. Box 1111 Prattville, Alabama 36067
Prattville, Alabama 36067 Montgomery, Alabama 36102 (205)-365-6736
(205)-365-2281 (205)-262-4421

It is appropriate that each of these individuals should be kept fully apprised
of all activities relating to review and licensing of the proposed plant.

If you have further questions regarding this issue, please contact me at (412)-

273-6300.
Very truly yours,
WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORPORATION
| A pL L
w—— e peme e F. Cellier, Project Manager
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